Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, April 27,2018 1:28 PM

To: 'mayers@nyassembly.gov’

Cc: ‘estroffr@nyassembly.gov’; 'vfieldsad90@gmail.com’

Subject: Unfinished Business -- Your chairmanship of the Assembly Committee on Oversight,
Analysis & Investigation

Attachments: 3-23-18-written-question-to-mayer.pdf

TO: Assemblywoman Shelley Mayer/Chair, Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation

| understand from your scheduler, Vincent Fields, that you are to be sworn-in as senator on Monday. Until then, you
remain chair of the Assembly’s smallest, but most powerful, committee -- its Committee on Oversight, Analysis and
Investigation.

What “oversight, analysis and investigation” did you and/or the Committee make with respect to the documentary
EVIDENCE | furnished you, in hand, on February 2", in support of my testimony before you on that date, in Greenburgh,
at the local forum on the state budget, and that my mother additionally furnished you on March 23", during your
campaign appearance in White Plains, including in support of her question — such additional EVIDENCE being what
Assemblyman Buchwald handed back to me at the February 2™ forum — notwithstanding | stated that he should be
handing it to you.

The VIDEO of the February 2™ forum shows what all this documentary EVIDENCE looked like —and it is posted on CJA’s
website, here: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/2018-legislature/feb-2-2018-budget-hearing-
westchester-delegation.htm, together with pdfs of the inventoried documents.

Will you be taking the transmitted documentary EVIDENCE with you, to the Senate — or will you be leaving it for the next
chair of the Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation ~ and, if the latter, what recommendation will
you be making with respect thereto. Surely, you have some preliminary findings of fact and conclusions of law, in
justification of the lulu you were paid as the Committee’s chair. Or were you not paid a lulu?

Please advise — and also furnish an answer to my mother’s question. To remind you what it was, attached is her hand-
written question, which she held, approximating what she orally asked. To assist your reading it, | have typed it, below:

“Last December, you were appointed chair of one of the Assembly’s committees, the Assembly
Committee on Oversight and Investigation. Please tell us when, if ever, that committee or any other
committee of the Assembly or Senate conducted any investigation or oversight as to how the Attorney
General, New York’s highest law enforcement officer, defends lawsuits against the State, its public
officers and agencies, when they are sued for corruption and other abuses. And what were the results
of [such] investigation, if any. And, in view of the importance of public trust in the integrity of
government, [] can we count on you, as chair, to conduct such investigation, NOW?”

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
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